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QUESTION 1

Which of the following is the basic input needed for the negotiation of a contract with a new subcontractor? 

A. Procurement is responsible to use existing NSN guidelines in the contract. 

B. Clear PO issuance procedures, payment and acceptance terms. 

C. The conditions agreed in the Customer Contract. 

D. Assurance of subcontractor delivery capability in terms of resources and previous performance. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

In which case is it required to update/change the Cost Baseline? 

A. In case of roll-out delays affecting the original cost plan. 

B. In case of a change in subcontractor prices. 

C. In case of scope changes supported by a legal binding document. 

D. In case a risk is materialized. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

What needs to be updated after approved scope change request? 

A. Account plan. 

B. Risk management plan. 

C. Work break down structure. 

D. Communication plan. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

Which one of the following is not part of project procurement management? 

A. Procurement planning. 

B. Solicitation planning. 
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C. Site survey planning. 

D. Source selection. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

Why is a Project Implementation Schedule required during the \\'Create Customer Solution\\' Phase? 

A. To start production of base station equipment. 

B. To allocate resources to the project. 

C. To demonstrate to the customer how NSN plans to meet his requirements. 

D. To provide inputs for the procurement plan. 

Correct Answer: C 
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